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This letter follows my letter to Carl W. Bank, dated
February 6, 1984, and my earlier telephone conversation to

you.

Please be advised that I have talked to Frank Chavez,

District Supervisor, 0il Conservation Division in Aztec, New
Mexico, as well as Charles Gholson, Deputy Oil & Gas Inspector,
from the same office, with respect to setting for hearing an
order to show cause directed at Manvar Mining and Tino Manzanares,
regarding why their well located near the San Miguel Camp on

the Fernandez Company should not be plugged and abandoned and

the bond forfeited.

I was advised that the matter would

proceed immediately and discussed the situation with Perry
Pearce, legal counsel for the 0il Conservation Division.

As we discussed, the damage caused by the well is esti-
mated to be well in excess of the amount of the bond, and it
is my understanding that Gulf will reimburse Fernandez Company
for the reasonable value of all damage caused as a result of
the negligent operations associated with the well.

My understanding is that the plugging hearing will be

set for the next Examiner Hearing on May 9,

1984. I would

hope that plugging operations could commence immediately

after the order is entered and once that is done, we should
be in a position to ascertain the extent of damage caused by
the well.

As you are aware, Fernandez Company is seriously dis-
satisfied with Gulf's disregard of Fernandez' rights by Gulf's
negligence in choosing Manvar Mining as the operator of the
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well. Clearly, Manvar's operations have been questionable at
best, and this information had to be available to Gulf prior
to reaching an agreement with Manvar.

If you have any questions or suggestions, please advise.

incerely, »
~ T/\\ AJD -
Owen M. Lopez

OML: to

cc: Mrs. Iona Lee
S.A. Zagnoli
David Messer
Charles Gholson —
William R. Woodard



